From:

To: Title VI Complaints
Subject: Re: Environmental Civil Rights Complaint
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 12:14:07 AM

: b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Priva
You don't often get email e (6) Prvacy. X7XC) earn wh

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

INVOICE

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Date of Service
May 15, 2023

irahass Med .
(D)E) Privacy, (D)7)(C) Ent. Pr|

LICENSED - BONDED - INSURED — EXPERIENCE
X__Sewer & Drain _x_ Plumbing

X __Pumping — Walerproofing
— Excavation — Drain Tile
. Rasidenttal % Commercial

Customer Name: __
Biling Address: |

ESTIMATED AND DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED (The approximate starting
date is and the approximate complation date is Neither date
is guaranteed. >

Amount

{ This is an invoice for emergency pumping up to 3,500 gallons of sanitary |
waste and hydro-jetting of the main sanitary sewer line. Also, televising of
the line to ensure proper drainage and flow as well as identify possible

| abstruction with remedy to resolve as soon as possible.

L . ]

Adjustment/changes In work to be performed andior repalr estimate(s) as noted on courtesy sewer inspection,

Labor i W i:l

Tax R S
Involce Total o e

COMPLETION: | acknowiedge completion of the above-described work which has been done to my compiete salfsfaction.

Signature Date:



INVOICE

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Date of Service
May 15, 2023

INVOICE #
vacy. (b)7)C) Ent. Pr

(b)(6) Privacy, (b;

Purchase Order #:

LICENSED - BONDED ~ INSURED - EXPERIENCE

_X__Sewer & Drain _x_ Plumbing
x___Pumping ___ Waterproofing

—_ Excavation —_ Drain Tile

____Residential X Commercial

Customer Name: (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Ent. Privac ;

Billing Address: o
| City: Chicago S ing| i [ Phone #: |8
°1'L

ESTIMATED AND DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED (The approximate starting
datels and the approximate completion date is Neither date
is guaranteed.

Amount *'*]
This is a proposalfinvoice for emergency response for power rodding and
hydro-jetling. Also, pumping of buildings' grease basin and all associated
lines along with one combination basin that is filled with sanitary waste and ;
other debris. Ensured proper drainage and flow from both unils: this line |
needs to be televised as soon as possible. |

|

Adjustment/changes in work to be performed and/or repalr astimate(s) as noted on courtesy sewer inspection.
Labor )
Pans . —
Products
Iex__
Invoice Total

COMPLETION. | acknowledge compiation of the above-dascribad work which has bean done to my complete satisfaction.

Signature __ : . s Date: _

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Tuesday. July 29. 2025, 11:10 PM. (SO RMAE M) (A (O A= M NERY oo

el (0)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy



Entities: Chicago Housing Authority

b)(b) Privacy, (b nt. Privacy
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Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



From:

To: Title VI Complaints
Subject: Environmental Civil Rights Complaint
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 12:54:44 AM

You don't often get email from (0X6) Privacy, (bX7XC) Ent. Priva Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Sender: (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy|

Entities: Chicago Housing Authority
City of Chicago ( Department of Buildings)
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(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privac




>) Enf. Privacy|

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy







@) outlook

Re: R.insp.(ﬁon fo (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(?)(C) Enf. Privacy
02/26/25
[ (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Date Wed 1/22/2025 1:55 PM
Sl b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

all(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

v N
‘\

</ Violations complied. Please non-suite )

(b)(6) Privacy. (b}7)(C) Ent. Privacy

Plumbing Inspector
Depariment of Buildings

ELE(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 12:20 PM
(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
@ (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
Subject: Reinspection for((QIQALNENA(DI(O) =) B0
02/26/25

Hello,

this is a reinspection for an plumbing complaint with 4 count(s).ecommended an inspection
to verify compliance. A previous inspection scheduled for 01/15/25 apparently did not occur.

The R/l date is February 19, 2025.

Thank you,

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



From: i
To: Title VI Complaints

Subject: Re: Environmental Civil Rights Complaint
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 12:55:46 AM

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

You don't often get email from

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

|

B \ |
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IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

CITY OF CHICAGO, a Municipal Corporation, Petitioner,
" Clerk’s Initials

v

)
)
)
Chicago Housing Authority, C/O Ellen Harris, Chief Legal )
)
)
)

Officer

60 E. VAN BUREN ST, 12TH FL Issuing City
CHICAGO, IL 60605 Department: Buildings
and
Chicago Housing Authority, C/O Tracey Scott, Ceo )
60 E. VAN BUREN ST, 12TH FL )
CHICAGO, IL 60605 )
, Respondents. )
FINDINGS, DECISIONS ER

This matter coming for Hearing, notice given and the Administrative Body advised in the premiscs, having considered the
motions, evidence and arguments presented, IT IS ORDERED: As to the count(s), this tribunal finds by a preponderance of
the evidence and rules as follows:

Einding 2 Lewatn Mezepalfod oo nd -
City non-suit 1 157047 Stop leaking water. (13- $0.00
168-120, 13-168-1480)
2 159057 Repair defective plumbing $0.00
and sewage system and stop odors.
(13-168-120, 13-168-1480, 7-28-
060)
3 231060 Tcst alicred plumbing $0.00

sysiem in presence of plumbing
inspector. (13-168-1710, 13-168-

1670)
4 171027 Employ licensed and $0.00
bonded plumber to perform
plumbing work. (13-168-060, 13-
168-070)
Sanction(s):
Storage Fee
Tow Fee

Assistant Corporation Cmumu! for the City. City's motion to advance this matter is granted. City's Exhibit
#1, consisting of emails, is admitted into evidence. City's motion to vacate Respondent’s previous pleas of liability on Counts
14 is granted. City's motion for non-suit on Counts 14 is granted

Admin Costs: $0.00
JUDGMENT TOTAL: S0.00
Balance Due: $0.00

Date Printed: Jan 28, 2025 2:04 pm Page | of 2



IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

L an 78,
ALO# Date

;1?
e Dept. of Administrative Hearl
y Cr’@}//’/{ et P ol Clarkes gty
~Jan 28, 2025

ENTERED; )
Administrative Law Judge

This Order may be appealed to the Circuit Court of Cook Co. (Daley Center 6th FL) within 35 days by filing a civil
law suit and by paying the appropriate State mandated filing fees.

Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-19, the city's collection costs and attorney’s fees shall be added to the balance
due if the debt is not paid prior to being referred for collection.

Page 2 of 2

Date Printed;  Jan 28, 2025 2:04 pm



ZN;FE’Q

DOAH-Appearance (A) IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (5/08)
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
() K= m’} 1 / bt i : __ HEARINGS DIVISION
@M/ﬂ 07,/1 6/25 G4, |l& SECTION
@ (e H3. | —Y

CITY OF CHICAGO, a Municipal Corporation,
(by the Department of

0@. ijO +715 ‘( Fe on NTD) Petitioner, )
E v. )
Respondent ;
APPEARANCE FOR RESPONDENT
(b)(5) Privacy, (b{7)C) Enf.
. 40 hereby enter my Appearance on behalf of the above
(Print name)
captioned Respondent. | do further state under oath that 1 am the Respondent/Owner . or that | am the
Lessee . Attomey ____ v . or authonzed Agent/Representative .. of the above
captioned Respondent,
1722725 =y (Signature)
(Date) (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)C) Enf. Privacy
(Address) -
Chicago, Il 60614
~ " (City, State. Zip)

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Pnivacy,

(Phone #)

;c-,ej Privacy. (o)

= (Attomey #, if applicable)

White-DOAH Yellow-Respondent



Load e & eDafe +Lz
Rz Di/fﬁ/w

DOAH-Appearance (A) IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (s/05)
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

@ﬂ/ﬁ % of / 7,7,/ 25 —f*fﬁ-;-—ff;(*-*- HEARINGS DIVISION

SECTION

CITY OF CHICAGO, a Municipal Corporation,

(by the Department of ) )
Petitioner, )
V. )
CHA ) Cit. No.
(b)(8) Privacy. (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy ;
Respondent. ;
APPEARANCE FOR RESPONDENT
. do hereby enter my Appearance on behalf of the above
(Print name)
captioned Respondent. | do further state under oath that I am the Respondent/Owner . or that | am the
Lessee ________ Attormey __ v s OF AUthorized Agent/Representative . of the above
captioned Respondent.
11/6/24 (Signature)
(Date) (D)(6) Privacy, (b)(/)(C) Ent. Priva
(Address) . o
Chicago, Il 60614
(City, State. Zip)
(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
(Auomcy #. if applicable)
White-DOAH Yellow-Respondent P

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy fas

On Tuesday, July 29, 2025, 11:53 PM,




P el (0)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Entities: Chicago Housing Authority
City of Chicago ( Department of Buildings)
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) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy




(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7







EXHIBIT 1

(b)(8) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy|

d_] Outlook

Re: Reinspection fofQICASUESAOI QIR ALIED
02/26/25

[ (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
Date Wed 1/22/2025 1:55 PM
ICH (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Ml(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

. .

// Violations complied. Please non-suite j
\

(DbXE) Privacy, (D)7)C) Enl. P

Depariment of Buildings

T (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 12:20 PM
(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
(@3 (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

[ [(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
TR (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
02/26/25

Hello,

this is a reinspection for an plumbing complaint with 4 coun!(s).recommendod an inspection
to verify compliance. A previous inspection scheduled for 01/15/25 apparently did not occur

The R/I date is February 19, 2025,

Thank you,

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy|

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



From: —
To: Title VI Complaints

Subject: Re: Environmental Civil Rights Complaint
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 12:59:23 AM

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

Sent from Yahoo Mail for i}

On Tuesday, July 29. 2025, 11:54 PM. [{QIC)RMONES M) A (RS MR IELSY 1ot
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DOAH - Order l“”“u‘whw

P L UL
to each respondent ot sach address
IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS Nsted on this order with ity propaid.

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

CITY OF CHICAGO, a Municipal Corporation, Petitioner,

v,

Chicago Housing Authority, C/O Ellen Harris, Chief Legal
Officer

60 E. VAN BUREN ST, 12THFL
CHICAGO, IL 60605
and
Chicago Housing Authority, C/O Tracey Scott, Ceo
60 E. VAN BUREN ST, I2THFL
CHICAGO, IL 60605

)
)
)
)

, Respondents.
FINDINGS, DECISIONS & ORDER
This maner coming for Hearing, notice given and the Administrative Body advised in the premises, having idered the
motions, evidence and arguments presented, IT IS ORDERED: As to the count(s), this tribunal finds by a preponderance of
the evidence and rules as follows:
ELinding _ M Municipal Code Violated Penglries
City non-suit DXE) Pivacy. (PX7NC 157047 Stop leaking water. (13- $0.00
168-120, 13-168-1480)
2 159057 Repair defective plumbing $0.00
and sewage system and stop odors.
(13-168-120, 13-168-1480, 7-28-
060)
3 231060 Tcst alicred plumbing $0.00
Y in of plumbing
inspector. (13-168-1710, 13-168-
1670)
4 171027 Employ licensed and $0.00
bonded plumber to perform
plumbing work. (13-168-060, 13-
168-070)
Sanction(s):
Storage Fee
Tow Fee
Awmmmkcq City's motion to advance this matter is granted. City’s Exhibit
#1, consisting of emails, is admitted into evid City's ion to vacate Respondent’s previous pleas of liability on Counts

14 is granted. City's motion for non-suit on Counts 14 is granted
Admin Costs: $0.00

JUDGMENT TOTAL: S0.00
Balance Due: $0.00

b)(6) Privacy. (D)7)(C) E

Date Printed: Jan 28, 2025 2:04 pm Page 1 of 2



740 N. Sedgwek St, detore

IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS ate et i b N b e S
10 eoch ot oach address

W postege Wy prepe

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS  |usted on wis order

VMILE

/A’
s I Administrative Hoa
o // /{ pe— 7 o
ENTERED; ~ - ) Lk Tan I%, T075
ALO# Date

Administrative Ll\v Tud}c
This Order may be appealed to the Circult Court of Cook Co. (Daley Center 6th FL) within 35 days by filing a civil
law suit and by paying the appropriate State mandated filing fees.

Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 119, the eity's collection costs and uttorney's fees shall be added to the balance
due if the debt is not paid prior to being referred for collection.

{D)(6) Privacy. (D)7 )C)

Date Printed:  Jan 28, 2025 2:04 pm Page 2 of 2



ZMJFE’Q

DOAH-Appearance (A) IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (5/08)
) DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
T (4|25
() Kz oz . HEARINGS DIVISION

@M/ﬂ 01,/16/25 M»\Né— SECTION
& fc 3. | —Y

offer-

CITY OF CHICAGO, a Municipal Corporation,
(by the Department of ) ’ )(p

00+7 > Petitioner,
j-r ; ‘( PC on N[/’) ) (0)(6) Prvacy, (b)(7)(C) Ent.
ve ) Dec. ? ———s
)
) ChNo.
Respondent ;
)
)
APPEARANCE FOR RESPONDENT
_. 40 hereby enter my Appearance on behalf of the above
(Prnt name)
captioned Respondent. | do further state under oath that | am the Respondent/Owner . Or that | am the
Lessee . Attomey v et OF AUthonzed Agent/Representative .. of the above
captioned Respondent,
1’22/25 o (Signature) ’

(Date)

(Address)

Chicago, I 60614

(City. State. Zip)
(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)C) Enf. Privacy

(Phooe #)

) (Attomcy #, if applicablc)

White-DOAH Yellow-Respondent ——n e



Load /e L oDafe 1Lz
D LT DIfi5)ss /

DOAH-Appoarance (A) IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (s/05)
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

@ﬂ/ﬂ- c"% 0( / 12 / 25 “Hﬁr‘f+5“ HEARINGS DIVISION

SECTION

CITY OF CHICAGO, a Municipal Corporation,
(by the Department of )
Petitioner,

CHA

(b)(8) Privacy. (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy|

T N N N " N S ' '
o
F
z
9

g

(0)(6) Privacy. (b)(7)(C) §

. . do hereby enter my Appearance on behalf of the above
(Print namc)
captioned Respondent. | do further state under oath that | am the Respondent/Owner . Oor that | am the
Lessee . Attomey __ v . or authorized Agent/Representative of the above

captioned Respondent

1,_‘./6/24 (Signature)

(Date) (b)(8) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

(Address)

Chicago, Il 60614

{ L D
(b)(B) Privacy. (b)(7{C) Enf. Privacy

(D)(6) Privacy,

Atiomcy #. if applicable)

White-DOAH Yellow-Respondent —

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Tuesday. July 29. 2025. 11:53 PM. (IO RMNE () (A (1= IS

wrofte:

RPWEI (o) 5) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Entities: Chicago Housing Authority
City of Chicago ( Department of Buildings)
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(b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy







EXHIBIT 1

(0)6) Privacy, (b)7)(C) Ent. P

@1_] Outlook

Re: R-mspcc(lonlm Privacy, (b)(?)(C) Enf. Privacy

02/26/25

(2% (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
Date Wed 1/22/2025 155 PM

M (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

e

Violations complied. Please non-suite. \)

~

!!hni !ummnq Inspector

Depariment of Buildings

2ot (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 12:20 PM
9 (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Pnivacy

f(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

BT EAEEEERNEL (b )(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

02/26/25

Hello,
this is a reinspection for an plumbing complaint with 4 count(s). X ecommended an inspection
to verify compliance. A previous inspection scheduled for 01/15/25 apparently did not occur.

) Privacy., (

The R/I date is February 19, 2025.

Thank you,




From:

To: Title VI Complaints
Subject: Re: Environmental Civil Rights Complaint
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 1:19:45 AM

You don't often get email from (0X6) Privacy. (b)7)C) Ent. Priva Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

The city of Chicago Department of Buildings mls also retaliating. I have since been
removed off the property and have had a lot of 1ssues in my new unit where I called 311 and

was also ignored as me and my children were p01soned with carbon monoxide as my hot water
tank had intentional defects with the ventilation. I was ignored for six months by
and my current property management they intentionally put sewage on us again and denied it
happened and said I dug in the toilet and staged the incident I have video and plctul es and ;
audlo of all the things they did in retaliation for speaking up about the issues @] i
R ()i < entity aided and abetted the Discrimination.

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy|

D)6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) ENT. Privacy

Chicago IL 60653

. | L for iPl

On Tuesday. July 29. 2025, 11:58 PM. (IO RMAC M) (A (O R M NERY oo



Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Tuesday, July 29, 2025, 11:54 PM, [((JIQRHIECSA QSR HOIEE
wrote:







CITY OF CHICAGO, a M

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

. Respondents.

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
motions, evidence and arguments presented, IT IS ORDERED: As 1o the count(s), this tribunal finds by a preponderance of

the evidence and rules as follows:

City non-suit

Sanction(s):

Storage Fee
Tow Fee

Assistant Corporation

Municipel Code Vielstod

157047 Stop leaking water. (13-
168-120, 13-168-1480)

159057 Repair defective plumbing
and sewage sysicm and stop odors.
(13-168-120, 13-168-1480, 7-28-

060)

231060 Test altcred plumbing
sysiem in presence of plumbing
inspector. (13-168-1710, 13-168-
1670)

171027 Employ licensed and
bonded plumber to perform
plumbing work. (13-168-060, 13-
168-070)

Penalties
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

for the City. City's motion to advance this matter is granted. City’s Exhibit

#1, consisting of emails, is admitted nto evidence. City's motion to vacate Respondent’s previous pleas of liability on Counts
14 is granted. City's motion for non-suit on Counts 14 is granted

Admin Costs: $0.00
JUDGMENT TOTAL: $0.00
Balance Due: $0.00

Date Printed: Jan 28, 2025 2:04 pm

Page | of 2




IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS dao ot " i:‘h: pm
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS  |isisdon e ortor win oovnge 1y

Sl 4 Dopt. ol Adminlstrathv
i g e [ T
P —_—— T Te T

ENTERED;_~ ) L

Adminisrative Law Judge ALO# Date

This Order may be appealed to the Circult Court of Cook Co. (Daley Center 6th FL) within 35 days by filing a civil
law suit and by paying the appropriate State mandated filing fees.

Pursuant to Municpal Code Chapier |-19, the eity’s collection costs and attorney’s fees shall be added to the balance
due if the debt is not paid prior to beirg referred for collection.
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DOAH-Appearance (A) IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (505)
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CITY OF CHICAGO, a Municipal Corporation,
(by the Department of )

sl $J00+75 i€ o on ATy Petitioner,

v, )
3
)
Respondent ;
)
)
. 80 hereby enter my Appearance on behalf of the above
(Print name)
caplioned Respondent. | do further state under oath that T am the Respondent/Owner . or that | am the
Lessee . Attlomoy v . or authonzed AgenV/Representative . of the above
captioned Respondent.
1IEAEIES B (Signature)
(Dute)
(Address)
Chicago, Il 60614

(City. State. 2ip)
(D){6) Privacy, (D)(7)(C) Enf. Privac

(Phoec #)

(D)(©) Privacy|

T (Attomcy #, if apphcable)

White-DOAH Yellow-Respoadent -
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DOAH-Appearance (A) IN THE CITY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (5/05)
@ DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
ﬁ/ﬂ" ol
22 / 25 _W__ HEARINGS DIVISION
— SECTION
CITY OF CHICAGO, a Municipal Corporation, )
(by the Department of ) { I )‘6
Pelitioner, -
) (D)E) Privacy. (D)7)C) §
v ; Doc. No.
CHA ) Cit. No. -
(D)(E) Privacy. (0)(7)(C) Enf. Priv; B ;
Respondent ;
APPEARANCE FOR RESPONDENT
.do hereby enter my Appearance on behalf of the above
(Print name)
captioned Respondent. | do further state under oath that I am the Respondent/Owner . or that | am the
Lessee . Attomey __ v s OF authorized AgentRepresentative_____________ of the above

captioncd Respondent.

11/6/24

(Dae)

(Signatere)
(D)(6) Privacy. (b){7)(C) Enf. Privacy

(Addrew)

Chicago, Il 60614

(City_ State. Zip)
(b)(8) Privacy. (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

(b)(5) Privacy, (b;

(Attorncy #, if applicable;

Whik-DOAH Yelow-Respondent

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

(D){6) Privacy, (D)7)(C) En. Priv

On Tuesday, July 29, 2025, 11:53 PM.,
(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy St

el 0)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Entities: Chicago Housing Authority
City of Chicago ( Department of Buildings)
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Re: Reinspection fo (b)( PriVaCy, (b) )(C) Enf priVaCy
02/26/25
[3;(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Date Wed 1/22/2025 155 PM

b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

b &
/ Violations complied. Please non-suite. )

[D){6) Privacy, (D)

Chief Plumbing Inspector
Depariment of Bulldings

P (5)(6) Privacy. (BX7)C) Enf. Privacy
(6) Privacy, (b)X7)C) Enf. Privacy

TR LY (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

02/26(25

Hello,
this is a reinspection for an plumbing complaint with 4 co.mt(s),ecommended an inspection
to verify compliance. A previous inspection scheduled for 01/15/25 apparently did not oceur.

The R/I date is February 19, 2025

Thank you,






